## racuity of Wiedical Sciences Resolution No. 21-5 Appendix-9 University of Delhi

#### MINUTES

A meeting of the inspection Committee constituted by the Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor, University of Delhi in terms of Statute 30(1)(c)(iii) of the Statutes of the University was held on Tuesday, 13th August, 2024 at 10:00 am in the office of the Director, Lady Hardinge Medical College, New Delhi to re-access the availability of affastructure, equipment, teaching faculty, library, laboratories, etc. for increasing ntake of 7 to 9 seats in MD (Psychiatry) Course at LHMC.

The following members were present:

1	Prof. Sunita Kalra The Dean, Faculty of Medical Sciences, University of Delhi, Delhi	- Chairperson
2	Prof. Dinesh Kataria, Head, Department of Psychlatry, University of Delhi	- Member
3	Prof. Vijender Singh Professor & HOD, Department of Psychiatry, AIIMS, Bhopal	- Expert Member
4	Prof. Manmeet Singh, Professor & HOD, Department of Psychiatry, Acharya Shri Chander College of Medical Sciences and Hospital Jammu (ASCOMS)	- Expert Member

The Director, Lady Hardinge Medical College (LHMC) welcomed the members and thereafter meeting was held in the Committee Room of the LHMC.

A brief presentation was made by Prof. Prema Kukren, Professor, Department of Psychiany, LHMC regarding increasing an intake of 7 to 9 seats per academic year in MD (Psychiany) as per the availability of equipment's, workload, involvement in teaching programme, faculty members, resident doctors' technical staff and future plan of the Department etc.

The Committee inspected the various wings of the Department of Psychiatry, Lady Hardinge Medical College, to ascertain the availability of teaching faculty/infrastructure, equipment, bed strength, OPD/IPD, Library/Journals, and Laboratories etc. for increasing an intake of 7 to 9 seats in MD (Psychiatry).

Dans the the

Conid.

# University of Delhi

### A. The observations of the Inspection Committee:

1.	Lady Hardinge Medical College is presently imparting UG (MBBS). PG(MD/MS) DM(Neonatology) & M.Ch. Paediatric Surgery) and Ph.D Courses.	
2.	The Department of Psychiatry has the following full time faculty members: -	
(a)	<b>Prof. Dincsh Kataria</b> , Professor having more than 21 years & 1 Imonths teaching experience and more than 36 publications.	
(b)	Prof. Om Sai Ramesh V. Professor having more than 23 years & 08 months teaching experience and more than 26 publications.	
(c)	Prof. Shiv Prasad, Professor having more than 13 years & 06 months teaching experience and more than 15 publications.	
(d)	Prof. Sumit Rana, Professor having more than 12 years & 02 months teaching experience and 14 publications.	
(e)	Prof: Prerna Kukreti, Professor having more than 11 years & 10 months teaching experience and 68 publications.	
(1)	Dr. Bhavuk Garg, Associate Professor having more than 09 years & 05 months teaching experience and 12 publications.	
(g)	There are six Senior Residents in the Department of Psychiatry, LHMC.	
3.	It was observed that the Department of Psychiatry fulfills the required conditions of teaching faculty as per norms of the National Medical Commission (NMC).	

### B. The Clinical facilities available in the Department of Psychiatry:

- · Provides services for Psychiatry in Out-patient and indoor-patient form.
- 60 dedicated beds for the Department of Psychiatry, including 2 units of 30 beds each.
- The available infrastructure is sufficient to fulfill the demand of havin MD seats per year.
- The total OPD census for one year was 32914. The IPD for the same period was 423.
- Adequate staff (nurses, technicians, orderlies, clerical, sanitation workers).

mos

Der 102

Contda

# Faculty of Medical University of I

## C. Recommendations

Keeping in view the available teaching faculty, clinical facilities, infrastructure and technical staff, the Inspection Committee unanimously recommends for increasing the intake from 7 to 9 seats in MD (Psychiatry) per academic year at Lady Hardinge Medical College (LHMC) from the academic session 2024-25 onwards, subject to approval by the Ministry of Health and Family Welfare, Govt. of India/ National Medical Commission.

12024

(Prof. Vijender Singh) Expert Member

Pro Member

(Prof. Mai Expert Member

les

(Prof.

Chairperson